



## **Stratford Minor Baseball Association Meeting Minutes**

Sunday May 15th 2022 @ 6:30pm  
Via Zoom

**Attendees:** Chris Redfern      Don Grasby      Jaimie Serf  
Ashley Mathieson      Bevan Mathieson      Kelly Munoz  
John Brightwell      Sue Smith

D. Grasby called the meeting to order at 6:36 PM

Motion to approve agenda.

Moved by John Brightwell . Seconded by Kelly Munoz Carried.

Motion to approve the minutes from the meeting dated.

Motion by Bevan Mathieson seconded Jaimie Serf. Carried.

### **Equipment update**

Bats for teams

Prior Motion made by email by Kyle Priestap for bats to be purchased for 14U and 15U.  
Discussion held in regards to the above motion

Motion not passed as read.

### **Finance Report**

Nothing to report, C.Bridges not present.

### **ICBA Update**

Coaches meeting held. Coaches are to email scores and suspensions in to the convenor. In the case of an ejection, both umpires must sign game sheet with an attached explanation.

### **Registration**

All rep rosters are still approved, last date for any hangs to roster is June 30th.

### **Coaches / Tournaments Update**

Nothing to Report D.Graff not present.

### **House League Update**

6 Blastball teams

7U teams 6 teams  
10U 5 teams  
15U 4 Teams.

No pitching clinics complete yet. Hoping to have a few pitching clinics during the summer.

### **Fundraising/Sponsorship**

Hitman

Liquor license has been obtained. Waiting to hear back in regards to security. MVP requesting to have their beer sold at the tournament. MVP will donate 10% for MVP beer sales back to SMBA. Waiting to hear back from Molson in regards to silent auction prizes. Chris is working on creating a chart for volunteers.

Taco night- \$5030 made.

New Orleans Pizza Night - Bevan has a cheque from New Orleans Pizza for \$500.

House league sponsor are good and jerseys are ordered, should be here within the next two weeks. Two banners have been sold as of now JVK would like to buy a banner and have it placed at Dufferin.

Motion by John Brightwell for a banner be made for Boars Head/ Queens free of charge. Seconded by Sue Smith. Carried.

Discussion in regards to utilizing social media to recognize sponsors.

### **Uniforms Update**

Hats are back ordered until the middle of June. Kids who played rep last year should wear their hats from then.

### **Umpires Update**

Umpires meeting held at SERC Hardball, a lot of new umpires attended.

### **Facilities**

Shed is at SERC softball, has been placed along the third base side.

### **Sports Council**

One key has been created for the Optimist Ball Park

### **New Business**

Motion to adjourned by John Brightwell

Moved by Kelly Munoz

**Adjournment. 8:07 PM**

Next Meeting: June 26th 2022 Army and Navy